
From: State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL)
To: Banks, Daniel C (MIL); Elizabeth Klute; Kenneth W. Holgard; Mark Daniels (FRA); Stacey Thompson (Fed

Railroad Association Reg 8); Steven Travers; UTC DL WUTC Rail Reporting
Subject: Train vs. Trespasser Incident Report
Date: Sunday, May 15, 2016 12:08:02 AM
Attachments: Scanned from a WA Military Department Xerox multifunction devic.pdf

We received this shortly before midnight, 5/14/16/.

Theodore D. Henkle
State Emergency Operations Officer
Washington State Emergency Management Division
Building 20 MS:TA-20
Camp Murray, Washington 98430-5122
1-800-258-5990
stateemergencyoperationsofficer@mil.wa.gov

-----Original Message-----
From: wcp7545c_Bldg20@mil.wa.gov [mailto:wcp7545c_Bldg20@mil.wa.gov]
Sent: Sunday, May 15, 2016 12:30 AM
To: State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL)
Subject: Scanned from a WA Military Department Xerox multifunction device BLDG Msg Ctr

Please open the attached document.  It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox multifunction device.

Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page

multifunction device Location: machine location not set
Device Name: XRX_EOC_MsgCtr    

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com

mailto:/O=WA.GOV/OU=MIL/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DUTYOFFICER
mailto:Dan.Banks@mil.wa.gov
mailto:elizabeth.klute@amtrak.com
mailto:kenneth.holgard@dot.gov
mailto:mark.daniels@dot.gov
mailto:stacey.thompson@dot.gov
mailto:stacey.thompson@dot.gov
mailto:steven.travers@amtrak.com
mailto:WUTCRailReporting@utc.wa.gov
mailto:wcp7545c_Bldg20@mil.wa.gov
http://www.xerox.com/






